

President's Council
November 7, 2022
Agenda

2:00 PM
Ted's Office/Zoom

Outcomes:

Members will:

Discuss upcoming events!

LNI (Phil)

Elder's Day

Founder's Day

Consider Cheryl WWS concerns about LLC

Review Attendance Data and Discuss Further Data Sets for Annual Report

Estimated Time: 90 min

Wocekiye: Ted

Woksape: Cheryl M

Nake Nula Waun – I am prepared, anytime, anywhere, for anything

Time Keeper/Scribe: Dan Seibel

Members Present:

Phil Baird

Cheryl Whirlwind Soldier

Ted Hamilton

Carole Gregg

Dan Seibel

1. Upcoming Events

a. LNI – Education Conference

- i. Phil presented a list of potential SGU topics that have come up through convos
 1. Add topic on HERRB, research on reservations, data sovereignty
 2. 75min for each session, only one day
 3. Phil will connect with the presenters
- ii. Marketing Table: Shawn? Steve? Charlotte? Tanner?
 1. Have some promo materials AND things to sell

- 2. Need to have a minimum of 2 people
 - iii. Phil: Go find out about branding, get some messaging on the tickers
 - iv. Faculty: Offer professional development for faculty, pay to attend? Dan?
 - v. Should SGU motorcycle folks have a cage of death? Carry SGU flags?
- b. Elder's Day:
 - i. Because of sickness and covid, will do a gift bag
 - ii. Will deliver from Dec 5-9
 - iii. How will we promote it? Put in newspaper?
- c. Founder's Day
 - i. Need to start agenda. 2-day? Should we be worried about COVID?
 - ii. How to integrate the 50th anniversary of SGU and also AIHEC
 - iii. Phil, Deb, and Cheryl M will work on this
 - iv. Need a theme to capture the moment
- d. All Staff Meeting – Nov 18
 - i. Thanksgiving meal (Carole will plan), "Giving Thanks" theme
 - ii. Door prizes, Phil will look at WINHEC flags
 - iii. To Dos: Dan – Marleis, Jim, Jim, and Patty; Ted: board and
 - iv. Schedule:
 - 1. 9:00-9:30am: Prayer and state of SGU
 - 2. 9:30am – 10:45: Breakout
 - a. Marlies: Equine Therapy or related topic
 - b. Dwayne Stenstrom and Patty: History of SGU
 - c. Jim Green: WINHEC
 - d. Dan Seibel's Emporium of Fun
 - 3. 11:00am: Scott Herman: Talk about the importance of SGU to the community, encourage staff and faculty
 - 4. 11:30am: Board introduction and thank you
 - 5. 12:00pm: Lunch
 - 6. 1pm: Breakout meetings
- 2. LLC
- 3. Data
 - a. On any given week, 30% student are not present
 - b. Are we sure everyone is doing attendance?
 - c. Using Admin Assistance to track data and make phone calls
 - d. Developing a clearer procedure or policy?
 - e. Midterm: 1/3 is F or W. Over 1/3 is "A". Under 1/3 is "B or C"
 - f. What is the correlation with attendance? How do we mitigate these issues.
 - g. Will be able to compare our data with course evals and dropout data
 - h. Can we gather more detail on students around their work/personal lives/kids/ etc
 - i. Can we build a way for students to give feedback in ways other than the course eval?
- 4. Summer Intern?
- 5. Affirmations!
 - a. Deane Oliver for working hard and slowing turning the big boat of data input
 - b. TedTalks

